235UB18/2/2021

MINUTE OF WARD 76 COMMITTEE 24 NOVEMBER 2020

MINUTES

OF THE MEETING OF WARD 76 COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF CAPE TOWN HELD
ON TUESDAY, 24 NOVEMBER 2020 AT 10:00

PRESENT

Name Representing
Raquel Tahnee Harrison Acting Subcouncil Manager
Chandre Stevens Subcouncil 23
Arthur Voegt Civic Based Organizations
Valda Phillips Education
Sebastian Clayton Faith Based Organisations
Cornelia Martheza Civic Based Organisations
Peter Hoffman Civic Based Organisations
Joan Bedeker Civic Based Organisations
Cornelius Basson Designated Vulnerable Groups

ABSENT WITH APOLOGIES

Name Representing
Siraaj Miller Education
Jerome Hudson Sports

Evelyn Toefy Designated Vulnerable Groups



MINUTE OF WARD 76 COMMITTEE

24 NOVEMBER 2020

ACRONYMS FREQUENTLY USED IN MINUTES

Ald.
ANC
Clir(s)
COCT
DA
NHW
MAYCO
PSC
PRASA

PEDI

Alderman

African National Congress

Councillor(s)

City of Cape Town

Democratic Alliance

Neighbourhood Watch

Mayoral Committee

Project Steering Committee

Passenger Railway Agency of South Africa

Philippi Economic Development Initiative



MINUTE OF WARD 76 COMMITTEE 24 NOVEMBER 2020

STANDARD BUSINESS

76WC01/11/20 NOTICE OF MEETING
NOTED
76WC02/11/20 CONSTITUTION OF SUBCOUNCIL
NOTED
76WC03/11/20 OPENING AND PRAYER/MOMENT OF SILENCE
The Chairperson, Clir Goawa Timm welcomed all present.
Mrs Cornelia Martheza opened the meeting with a prayer.
NOTED
76WCO04/11/20 APOLOGIES/LEAVE OF ABSENCE
The meeting was informed of the following apologies received.
e Evelyn Toefy
e Siraaj Miller

e Jerome Hudson

NOTED
76WC05/11/20 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
RESOLVED that:

a) The minute of the Subcouncil meeting held on 21 October 2020 be
CONFIRMED.

ACTION: SECRETARIAT
76WC06/11/20 CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT
The Chairperson addressed the meeting as follows:

Good morning sub-council Manager Raquel Harrison and Mrs
Stevens and All ward committee members.

Welcome to our ward committee meeting for November 2020.




MINUTE OF WARD 76 COMMITTEE 24 NOVEMBER 2020

76WCO07/11/20

Today is our last ward com meeting for 2020 and | just want to thank
you all for your hard work and dedication during the past year. | know
it was not easy we went through a Covid Pandemic which affected
us all and thousands of people lost their lives, however we must still
be careful and remain wearing mask and washing of hands.

Many other countries are now in second wave of corona virus and
we surely don’t want to go back to levels where we have to close
businesses, schools etc. Our economy will not be able to survive it.

Many people have lost their jobs and unemployment has risen.
Therefore, my fellow ward com members we have to spread the word
to as many people as we can to keep on sanitizing and cleaning of
hands.

It's with a sad note that | had to hear how both mother and father is
responsible for abusing and murdering of their eight, month old child.
Many children are being abused, raped, sexually assaulted by family,
friends and people that they know. So please keep on spreading the
word, that this is unacceptable and they need to speak out and name
and shame.

| just want to take this opportunity to wish you all a Merry Xmas and
Happy New Year.

Keep safe and God Bless.

Thank you!

The Chairperson’s Report elicited no further comments:

MATTERS RECEIVING ATTENTION
1. VARIOUS HOUSING PROJECTS EMANATING FROM THE
MOTION - COLORADO, LENTEGEUR, SWARTKLIP AND
WOODLANDS
Informed the meeting that quarterly reports will be submitted
RESOLVED that:
a) the item be NOTED.

ACTION: SECRETARIAT



MINUTE OF WARD 76 COMMITTEE 24 NOVEMBER 2020

2. LATE ITEM: MOTION OF EXIGENCY: BRIDGE REQUESTED
FOR THE RAILWAY LINE FOR THE COMMUNITY OF NEW
LENTEGEUR AND NEW WOODLANDS

Ms Raquel Harrison reported that at the last Subcouncil Meeting
held on the 16 November 2020, Director Alesia Bosman reported
that the cost for the implementation of the pedestrian bridge is
estimated at £R27 million. The conceptual layout design was
currently in progress and would be presented the January 2021
Subcouncil meeting.

Mrs Phillips raised her concerns informing the meeting that the
safety of residents is a major concern as currently residents are
mugged on a regular basis.

Cllr Timm stated that the motion was submitted by the previous
Cllr of ward. She was aware that the bridge was oppose by the
residents to the New Lentegeur Area. She suggested that a public
meeting with the residents of the New Lentegeur Area be
convened.

Mrs Raquel Harrison that the official will be present at the
Subcouncil Meeting in January 2021 and informed members to
submit questions to the Subcouncil office 7 days prior to the
meeting.

RESOLVED that:

a) The item be NOTED

ACTION: SECRETARIAT

3. REQUEST FOR TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES: WARD 76 —
EISLEBEN, EROS, SNAPDRAGON AND LAVENDER ROADS

Clir Timm reported that a site visit was conducted in September
2020 and Subcouncil is currently awaiting the outcome of the
assessment.
RESOLVED that,

a) The item be NOTED.

ACTION: SECRETARIAT



MINUTE OF WARD 76 COMMITTEE 24 NOVEMBER 2020

4. MOTION: THE CITY OF CAPE TOWN TO ENGAGE WITH
WESTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT TO
FORMALIZE AN AGREEMENT TO MANAGE BIODIVERSITY
AREA AT MITCHELL’S PLAIN HOSPITAL

Mrs Raquel Harrison reported that Ms Lewine Walters advised
that a confirmed date for the meeting had not been established
as yet.

ACTION: SECRETARIAT

5. MOTION TO DEVELOP REGIONAL PARKS IN SUBCOUNCIL
23 — ONE PER WARD

Mrs Raquel Harrison reported that at the November 2020
Subcouncil Meeting, Ms Jaqueline van der Poel reported that Ms
Asanda Mdladlamba advised that the compilation of the report
was underway and once the report was compiled, it would be
submitted to the Subcouncil.

Director Alesia Bosman proposed that a planning meeting be
arranged with the relevant officials namely Messrs. Lee-Roy
May, Bradley Burger, Ms. Zeenat Arieff and Director Vincent
Botto to allow them to respond to the motion that was submitted.

Mr. Peter Hoffman Tulip Park and Sunflower park

RESOLVED that,

a) the item be NOTED
ACTION: SECRETARIAT

6. YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CAMP WARD 76: WPX.001914 - FY
2019/20

Cllr Timm provided a brief overview and explained the purpose
of the report.

Mr Hoffman stated that in the February 2020, Clir Timm
mentioned that Springdale Primary and Lentegeur High will be
recipients of this project. However, the report only highlights Aloe
Junior.

Clir Timm explained that the project that Mr Hoffman is referring
to is a project that was administered by the Mayor’s Office which
included Lentegeur High and Springdale Primary.

RESOLVED that,



MINUTE OF WARD 76 COMMITTEE 24 NOVEMBER 2020

a) the content of the report be NOTED
ACTION: SECRETARIAT

MONTHLY/QUARTERLY REPORTS, EXCLUDING FINANCIAL REPORTS

76WC8/11/20

76WC9/11/20

76WC10/11/20

REPORT BACK BY WARD COMMITTEES

Clir Timm explained the content of the report.

Mr Voegt requested feedback pertaining to the meeting with
Hanniker for the parking lot at the shopping complex in Lentegeur.
Mr Hoffman informed the House that he emailed the owners giving
them 7 days to respond to the concerns pertaining to the parking
area of the shopping complex.

RESOLVED that,

a) The content of the report be NOTED.

ACTION: SECRETARIAT

C3 NOTIFICATION REPORT: OCTOBER 2020

Cllr Timm explained that content of the report

ClIr Timm requested that a list of outstanding C3 notifications for the
electricity department be forwarded to Ms Karen Barendilla, who
would collate the information and escalate all outstanding
notifications to Mr Ismail Green.

RESOLVED that:

a) The content of the report be NOTED.

ACTION: SECRETARIAT

JOBSEEKER STATISTICS: JULY 2020 - 30 SEPTEMBER 2020
Clir Timm explained the content of the report.

RESOLVED that,

a) The content of the report be NOTED.

ACTION: SECRETARIAT




MINUTE OF WARD 76 COMMITTEE 24 NOVEMBER 2020

76WC11/11/20

76WC12/11/20

QUARTERLY REPORTS: FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE: JULY TO
SEPTEMBER 2020

Clir Timm explained the content of the report
RESOLVED that,

a) The content of the report be NOTED

FESTIVE SEASON PREPAREDNESS PLAN: 2020/21
ClIr Timm explained the content of the report
RESOLVED that,

a) The content of the report be NOTED

FINANCIAL REPORTS AND IDP

SUB13/11/20

PROGRESSIVE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE REPORT: OCTOBER
2020

Mr Peter Hoffman referred to the concert in the park and the
R50000 which has been allocated to the Girls Dignity Programme
and stated that the project was an indication of wasteful
expenditure.

Mr Voegt commented on the statement made by Mr Hoffman and
stated that the girl’s dignity programme adds value within the ward
and is of the opinion that the project objectives should not be
guestioned

RESOLVED that,

a) The content of the report be NOTED

ACTION: SECRETARIAT




MINUTE OF WARD 76 COMMITTEE 24 NOVEMBER 2020

PROPERTY MATTERS

76WC14/11/20 GRANTING OF IN-PRINCIPLE APPROVAL: PROPOSED
TRANSFER BY PUBLIC COMPETITION OF A PORTION OF
REMAINDER ERF 10603, MERRYDALE AVENUE, MITCHELL’S
PLAIN, FOR A COMMUNITY FACILITY
Cllr Timm explained the content of the report.
RESOLVED that,
a) The content of the report be NOTED

ACTION: SECRETARIAT

CLOSING

NEXT MEETING DATE
To be confirmed
MEETING CLOSING

The meeting ended at 12:03




